

Michael Groce

Franklin, TN 37064
mgroce38@msn.com
+1 607 768 0454

Experienced Registered Nurse with familiarity working in the ICU and the Intermediate/Telemetry Units. Exceptional clinical and patient communication skills with a professional bedside manner. Skilled in coworking with doctors, nurses, and ancillary staff to ensure patients receive superior care.

Willing to relocate to: Chattanooga, TN - Nashville, TN - Knoxville, TN

Work Experience

Per Diem Staff Nurse - Intermediate Intensive Care Unit

Pennsylvania Hospital - Philadelphia, PA
January 2017 to Present

IICU)

- Provide patient care, perform assessments and interventions at a 16 bed IICU for critical medical and post-surgical patients
- Monitor vital signs, adequacy of ventilation, and levels of consciousness and pain
- Administer medications as determined by patient condition
- Communicate patient condition to family members in a compassionate and non-technical manner

Per Diem Registered Nurse

Crozer Keystone Health System - Chester, PA
2017 to 2020

Registered Nurse (RN)

Supplemental Healthcare - Scranton, PA
October 2016 to January 2017

PCU

Registered Nurse - Travel Assignment

Aya Healthcare - Coatesville, PA
2017 to 2017

03/2017-04/2017); ICU

Registered Nurse - Travel Assignments

Supplemental Healthcare
2012 to 2017

Registered Nurse (RN)

Supplemental Healthcare - Philadelphia, PA
January 2015 to September 2016

Med/Surg, PCU

Registered Nurse (RN)

Supplemental Healthcare - Philadelphia, PA
February 2014 to December 2014

Gastroenterology Suite

Supplemental Healthcare - Philadelphia, PA
October 2013 to February 2014

MICU

Pool RN

Supplemental Healthcare - Philadelphia, PA
May 2013 to October 2013

primarily Med/Surg and PCU but floated to various units as needed

Registered Nurse (RN)

Supplemental Healthcare - Philadelphia, PA
April 2012 to November 2012

Gastroenterology
Suite

Registered Nurse -- ICU

Phoenixville Hospital - Phoenixville, PA
2009 to 2012

CCU

- Provided nursing care to patients on a 24 bed Cardiac/Medical ICU

Agency Registered Nurse

Nurses 24/7 - Cherry Hill, NJ
2007 to 2009

Worked at various hospitals in Philadelphia primarily in an ICU and/or PCU setting

Aviation Electronics Technician Petty Officer Third Class

United States Navy
1995 to 2003

- Enlisted 1995-1999
- Reserve 1999-2003

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Temple University - Philadelphia, PA
2003

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: April 2023

State: PA

Skills

- Experienced in Cerner and Epic. Personal experience using HTML and CSS for web design.
- Critical Care Experience
- EMR Systems
- ICU Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Medication Administration
- Ventilator
- Basic IV
- Triage
- Patient monitoring
- Care plans
- Hospice Care

Military Service

Branch: United States Navy

Rank: E-4

Certifications and Licenses

ACLS Certification

BLS Certification

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

BLS Certification

Secret Clearance

Assessments

Clinical judgment — Expert

June 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention
Full results: [Expert](#)

Medical terminology — Expert

June 2021

Understanding and using medical terminology

Full results: [Expert](#)

Following directions — Highly Proficient

June 2021

Following multi-step instructions

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.